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America produces a vast amount of food each year and
continues to be the world’s largest food exporter. Food is a
huge part of our economy and our daily lives. It is among the
most fundamental of needs. West Virginia by itself consumes
more than $7 billion worth of food annually. And yet so
few people today understand the scope and importance of
agriculture to us all.

Measuring and studying our agricultural output is clearly
of great importance. Without knowing where we’ve been, it’s
difficult to know where we need to go, which jeopardizes our
food supply.

However, the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s National
Agricultural Statistics Service-West Virginia (NASS-WYV)
Field Office gathers, analyzes and distributes this information
in this publication and through various other means. Their
work began nearly at the founding of our nation, and its
important work continues today.

During my many years in public service, I have always
relied on numbers to help me define issues and develop
solutions to the challenges we invariably face. This booklet is a
wealth of data on an industry that touches all of our lives every
day. I hope you find it as interesting and useful as I do.

Sincerely,
,%

Walt Helmick, West Virginia
Commissioner of Agriculture
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558-2212
558-2208

538-2397
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558-2204
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WEST VIRGINIA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE AND
USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY COUNTY CONTACTS

USDA Farm Service Agency

West Virginia University Extension

Extension Contact

Josh Peplowski
Mary Beth Bennett
Philip See

Debbie Friend
Norm Schwertfeger
Rich Sherman
Daisy Bailey

Mike Shamblin
Dave Snively
Brian Sparks
Daisy Bailey

Brad Smith

John McCutcheon
Stephen Starcher
Carole Scheerbaum
David Workman
Larry Campbell
John David Johnson
Michael Harman
John Porter

Bruce Loyd

Dave Roberts

Bill Richardson
Donald Reed
John Murray
Gaylynn Johnson
Rodney Wallbrown
Jodi Richmond
Stacey Huffman
Mark Whitt

H.R. Scott

Brian Wickline
Cindy Smalley
Brian Sparks
Karen Cox

Dave Seymour
Claude Marra
Greg Hamons

Bill Shockey
Chuck Talbott
David Richmond
Ron Helmondollar
Alexandria Straight
Brandy Brabham
David Richmond
John Murray
Jesica Streets
Natasha Robinson
Natasha Winslow
Gary Selby

Mike Hall

Mollie Toppe
Patty Morrison

J.J. Barrett
Stephanie Lusk

Telephone

(304)

457-3254
264-1936
369-5869
765-2809
737-3666
743-7131
354-6332
587-4267
873-1801
574-4253
462-7061
257-4688
647-7408
822-5013
564-3805
530-0273
624-8650
372-8199
728-7413
720-9573
269-4660
824-7911
792-8690
436-9006
367-2772
843-1170
675-0888
425-3079
788-3621
235-0370
291-7201
772-3003
258-8400
872-7898
234-3673
358-2286
684-2448
799-4852
329-1391
586-0217
255-9321
636-2455
643-5200
927-0975
466-7113
265-3303
478-2949
758-2101
473-4208
272-6839
847-2727
455-0934
275-3101
424-1960
732-8000

E-Mail
*@mail.wvu.edu

(Replace asterisks with

names below)

joshua.peplowski
mbbennett
philip.see
debbie.friend
norm.schwertfeger
rich.sherman
daisy.fryman
mdshamblin
david.snively
brsparks
daisy.fryman
brad.smith
Jemccutcheon
stephen.starcher
carole.scheerbaum
djworkman
Igcampbell
john.johnson
michael.harman
john.porter
bmloyd
david.roberts
bill.richardson
drreed
john.murray
gjohns16
rmwallbrown
jodi.richmond
stacey.hamric
mark.whitt
hrscott
brian.wickline
cindy.smalley
brsparks
karen.cox
dave.seymour
claude.marra
greg.hamons
bill.shockey
chuck.talbott
david.richmond
rrhelmondollar
alexandria.straight
brandy.brabham
david.richmond
john.murray
jesica.streets
natasha.robinson
nwinslow
geselby

mihall

mtoppe
patty.morrison
jj-barrett
stephanie.lusk

FSA Contact

Tony Shaver
Billy Bennett
Estin Teter
Melodie Bailey
David Gardner
Estin Teter
Jeffrey Thorn
Melodie Bailey
Joel Barnosky
Keith Richmond
Steven Nestor
Roger Dahmer
Debbie Echols
Michael Biser
David Gardner
Michael Biser
Joel Barnosky
Jeffrey Thorn
Robyn Potter
Laura Meadows
Steven Nestor
Estin Teter
Estin Teter
Keith Richmond
Mary Jouver
David Gardner
Daniel Shockey
Keith Richmond
Michael Biser
Estin Teter
Mary Jouver
Charles Parker
Billy Bennett
Melodie Bailey
David Gardner
Roger Dahmer
Daniel Shockey
Eric Rose

Tony Shaver
Laura Meadows
Keith Richmond
Tony Shaver
Daniel Shockey
Jeffrey Thorn
Keith Richmond
Mary Jouver
Tony Shaver
David Gardner
Steven Nestor
Estin Teter
Melodie Bailey
David Gardner
Daniel Shockey
Daniel Shockey
Keith Richmond

West Virginia State University Extension

Telephone

(304)

636-6703
263-7547
824-3236
364-5103
242-0576
824-3236
927-1022
364-5103
624-9232
253-9597
269-8431
257-4702
645-6172
822-3020
242-0576
530-2826
624-9232
372-6231
725-3471
776-5256
269-8431
824-3236
824-3236
253-9597
363-8861
242-0576
675-2020
253-9597
822-3020
824-3236
291-4377
772-3006
263-7547
364-5103
242-0576
358-2285
422-9072
799-4317
329-1923
776-5256
253-9597
636-6703
422-9072
927-1022
253-9597
363-8861
636-6703
242-0576
269-8431
824-3236
364-5103
242-0576
422-9072
422-9072
253-9597

E-Mail

*@wv.usda.gov
(Replace asterisks with
names below)

Tony.Shaver
Billy.Bennett
Estin.Teter
Melodie.Bailey
David.Gardner
Estin.Teter
Jeffrey.Thorn
Melodie.Bailey
Joel.Barnosky
Keith.Richmond
Steven.Nestor
Roger.Dahmer
Debbie.Echols
Michael.Biser
David.Gardner
Michael.Biser
Joel.Barnosky
Jeffrey.Thorn
Robyn.Potter
Laura.Meadows
Steven.Nestor
Estin.Teter
Estin.Teter
Keith.Richmond
Mary.Jouver
David.Gardner
Daniel.Shockey
Keith.Richmond
Michael.Biser
Estin.Teter
Mary.Jouver
Charles.Parker
Billy.Bennett
Melodie.Bailey
David.Gardner
Roger.Dahmer
Daniel.Shockey
Eric.Rose
Tony.Shaver
Laura.Meadows
Keith.Richmond
Tony.Shaver
Daniel.Shockey
Jeffrey.Thorn
Keith.Richmond
Mary.Jouver
Tony.Shaver
David.Gardner
Steven.Nestor
Estin.Teter
Melodie.Bailey
David.Gardner
Daniel.Shockey
Daniel.Shockey
Keith.Richmond

Email
*@wvstateu.edu
(Replace asterisks
with names below)

Email Extension Contact
**@wvstateu.edu
(Replace asterisks

with names below)

Region Extension Contact Telephone Telephone

(304) (304)

532-1670
541-3301
382-8806
356-1171

John Bombardiere
Randy Ross

williaml
bcochran2
skline
jtotten

Melissa Stewart
Brad Cochran
Scott Kline
Jennifer Totten

Statewide
Central/Southern
Cabell
Kanawha/Putnam

546-7660  johnb
808-208-5099 rross8

Source: West Virginia Extension Service and USDA, Farm Service Agency.
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WEST VIRGINIA SECONDARY AGRICULTURE
SCHOOL DIRECTORY

Agricultural and Extension Education
2024 Agricultural Sciences Building | P.O. Box 6108 | Morgantown, WV 26506
Phone: (304) 293-5488 | Fax: (304) 293-3752

PHONE PHONE

COUNTY SCHOOL (304) COUNTY SCHOOL (304)
Barbour Barbour County Complex 457-4807 Marion Marion County Technical Center 986-3590
Berkeley  Hedgesville High School 754-3354 Marshall Cameron High School 686-2207
Berkeley  Martinsburg High School 267-3530 Marshall John Marshall High School 843-4444
Berkeley  Musselman High School 229-1950 Marshall Sherrard Middle School 233-3331
Berkeley  Spring Mills High School 274-5141 Mason Hannan High School 743-3212
Braxton Braxton County High School 765-7331 Mason Mason County Tech Center 675-3039
Cabell Cabell Midland High School 743-7515 Mercer Mercer County Tech Education Ctr 425-9551
Calhoun  Calhoun County High School 354-6148 Mineral Frankfort High School 726-4767
Clay Clay County High School 587-4743 Mineral Keyser High School 788-4230
Doddridge Doddridge Co. High School 873-2521 Mineral Mineral County Tech Center 788-4240
Fayette Fayette Institute of Technology 469-2911 Mingo Tug Valley High School 235-2266
Gilmer Gilmer Calhoun Career Center 354-6151 Monongalia Clay-Battelle High School 432-8208
Gilmer Gilmer County High School 462-5105 Monongalia University High School 291-9270
Grant Petersburg High School 257-1076 Monroe Monroe County Tech Center 753-9971
Grant Union Educational Complex 693-7612 Morgan Berkeley Springs High School 258-2871
Greenbrier Greenbrier East High School 647-6464 Nicholas Nicholas County Career/Tech Ctr ~ 742-5416
Greenbrier Greenbrier West High School ~ 438-6191 Pendleton  Pendleton County High School 358-7086
Hampshire Hampshire High School 822-5016 Pleasants  St. Marys High School 684-3298
Hampshire Romney Middle School 822-5014 Pocahontas Pocahontas County High School 799-6565
Hampshire WYV School for Deaf & Blind 822-4860 Preston Preston High School 329-0400
Hardy East Hardy Early/Middle School 897-5970 Putnam Putnam County Tech Center 586-3494
Hardy East Hardy High School 897-5948 Raleigh Liberty High School 934-5306
Hardy Moorefield High School 530-6034 Raleigh Shady Spring High School 256-4579
Hardy Moorefield Middle School 434-3000 Randolph  Elkins High School 636-9170
Harrison  Liberty High School 624-3264 Randolph ~ Harman High School 227-4114
Harrison  Lincoln High School 592-2248 Randolph  Tygart Valley High School 335-4575
Harrison  South Harrison High School 745-3315 Ritchie Ritchie County High School 869-3527
Jackson  Ravenswood High School 273-4049 Roane Roane County High School 927-6420
Jackson  Ripley High School 372-7355 Summers  Summers County High School 466-6040
Jackson  Ripley Middle School 372-7350 Taylor Taylor County Tech Center 265-1050
Jackson Roane-Jackson Tech Center 372-7335 Tucker Tucker County High School 478-2651
Jefferson  Charles Town Middle School 725-7821 Tyler Tyler Consolidated High School 758-9000
Jefferson  Harpers Ferry Middle School 535-6357 Upshur Buckhannon-Upshur High School  472-3720
Jefferson  Jefferson High School 725-8491 Wetzel Hundred High School 775-5221
Jefferson  Washington High School 885-5110 Wetzel Magnolia High School 455-1990
Jefferson  Wildwood Middle School 728-1988 Wetzel Valley High School 889-3151
Kanawha Carver Career Center 348-1965 Wirt Wirt County High School 275-4241
Lewis Lewis County High School 269-8315 Wood Wood County Tech Center 420-9501
Lincoln Lincoln County High School 824-6000

Source: The WV FFA Association







AGRICULTURAL WEBSITES

West Virginia Agencies

West Virginia Department of Agriculture http://www.wvagriculture.org/
West Virginia Farm Service Agency http://lwww.fsa.usda.gov/wv
West Virginia Field Office, USDA, NASS http://www.nass.usda.gov/wv/
West Virginia FFA Association http://wvffa.net/
West Virginia Natural Resources Conservation Service http://www.wv.nrcs.usda.gov/
West Virginia Rural Development http://www.rd.usda.gov/wv

Extension Service

West Virginia University Extension Service http://ext.wvu.edu/
West Virginia State University Extension Service http://www.wvstateu.edu/extension

USDA Agencies

Agricultural Research Service, USDA http://www.ars.usda.gov/
Economic Research Service, USDA http://www.ers.usda.gov/
National Agricultural Library http://www.nal.usda.gov/
National Agricultural Statistics Service, USDA http://www.nass.usda.gov/
United States Census of Agriculture http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/
United States Department of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov/
World Agricultural Outlook Board, USDA, OCE http://www.usda.gov/oce/commaodity/

Other Federal Agencies

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention http://www.cdc.gov/
National Weather Service (Charleston, WV) http://lwww.weather.gov/rlx/
United States Government Export Portal http://export.gov/
United States Government’s Official Web Portal http://www.usa.gov/




WEST VIRGINIA: Summary of Crops, Farms, and Livestock Inventory

All Hogs and Pigs
Breeding
Market hogs and pigs
Annual pig crop
Sows farrowing
Pigs per litter

Poultry
Turkeys raised

Layer numbers (average during the year)

Broilers produced

December 2013
5,000

1,000

4,000

7,300

800

9.13

2013

3.1 million
1.09 million
96.3 million

Crops
2013 2014

Fruit Bearing Acres Yield per Acre Production Bearing Acres  Yield per Acre Production
Apples 4,300 22,100 Ibs. 95 million Ibs. 4,100 20,000 Ibs. 82 million Ibs.
Peaches 950 6.00 tons 5,700 tons 950 5.64 tons 5,360 tons

Acres Acres

Field Crops Harvested Yield per Acre Production Harvested Yield per Acre Production
All hay 590,000 1.97 tons 1,165,000 tons 618,000 1.83 tons 1,132,000 tons
Alfalfa hay 20,000 4.10 tons 82,000 tons 18,000 2.90 tons 52,000 tons
All other hay 570,000 1.90 tons 1,083,000 tons 600,000 1.80 tons 1,080,000 tons
Corn for grain 36,000 147.00 bu. 5,292,000 bu. 36,000 149.00 bu. 5,364,000 bu.
Corn for silage 16,000 19.00 tons 304,000 tons 14,000 18.00 tons 252,000 tons
Soybeans 22,000 46.50 bu. 1,023,000 bu. 26,000 51.00 bu. 1,326,000 bu.
Wheat 7,000 52.00 bu. 364,000 bu. 7,000 64.00 bu. 448,000 bu.

| Farms
2013 2014
Number of Farms 21,400 21,300
Total acres 3.60 million 3.60 million
Average acres per farm 168 169
| Livestock
January 2014 January 2015
All Cattle and Calves 385,000 370,000
Beef cows 191,000 185,000
Milk cows 9,000 9,000
Heifers 500 pounds and over 64,000 57,000
Steers 500 pounds and over 45,000 44,000
Bulls 500 pounds and over 14,000 13,000
Calves less than 500 pounds 62,000 62,000
Cattle on feed 5,000 4,000
Calf crop (2013) 180,000 (2014) 180,000
All Sheep and Lambs 32,000 33,000
Breeding 27,000 27,000
Ewes, One year and older 22,000 22,000
Rams 1,000 1,000
Replacement lambs 4,000 4,000
Market sheep and lambs 5,000 6,000
Lamb Crop (2013) 31,000 (2014) 29,000
Lambing rate per 100 ewes (2013) 141 (2014) 132
Goats

Milk 2,000 v
Meat and other 19,000 21,000

December 2014

4,000
1,000
3,000
5,000
600
8.33

2014

3.1 million
1.19 million
95.3 million

Ylncluded in ‘Other States’ total in the Sheep and Goats report released on January 30, 2015.



GENERAL

West Virginia's Rank in the Nation's Agriculture - 2014

. West Virginia United States
Crops, Livestock Rank Among Value of Production
and Poultry States V Production Unit (Dollars) Leading State
Apples Z 9 82,000,000 Lbs. 12,448,000 Washington
Broilers 18 371,700,000 Lbs. 236,773,000 Georgia
Cattle & Calves 39 134,658,000 Lbs. 219,366,000 Texas
Chickens, All ¥ 34 2,024,000 Birds 16,192,000 lowa
Corn for Grain 40 5,364,000 Bu. 20,383,000 lowa
Corn for Silage 39 252,000 Tons 4 Wisconsin
Eggs 34 270,000,000 Eggs 55,886,000 lowa
Hay, Alfalfa 32 52,000 Tons 9,568,000 California
Hay, All 37 1,132,000 Tons 126,208,000 Texas
Hay, Other 25 1,080,000 Tons 116,640,000 Texas
Hogs & Pigs 43 1,266,000 Lbs. 961,000 lowa
Honey 39 186,000 Lbs. 751,000 North Dakota
Milk 42 140,000,000 Lbs. 34,160,000 California
Peaches # 12 5,360 Tons 5,355,000 California
Soybeans 31 1,326,000 Bu. 13,658,000 Illinois
Trout ¥ 9 4 1,233,000 Idaho
Turkeys 14 81,840,000 Lbs. 60,152,000 Minnesota
Wheat, Winter 41 448,000 Bu. 2,442,000 Kansas
Wool 29 114,000 Lbs. 98,000 California
¥ Rankings based on production. #Value of production is based on utilized production. ¥ Excludes broilers.  Not available. ¥ Ranking based on total value
of fish sold.
Number of Farms, Land in Farms, and Average Size
West Virginia and the Nation, 2005-2014 V/
West Virginia United States
Year Number Land Average Size Number Land Average Size
of Farms in Farms of Farm of Farms in Farms of Farm
(000) Acres Acres (000) (000) Acres Acres
2005 20,800 3,600 173 2,099 927,940 442
2006 21,200 3,600 170 2,089 925,790 443
2007 23,400 3,700 158 2,205 921,460 418
2008 23,000 3,700 161 2,185 918,600 421
2009 23,200 3,700 159 2,170 917,590 423
2010 22,400 3,600 161 2,150 915,660 426
2011 21,900 3,600 164 2,131 914,420 429
2012 21,500 3,610 168 2,110 914,600 433
2013 21,400 3,600 168 2,102 914,030 435
2014 21,300 3,600 169 2,084 913,000 438

¥ Estimates for the number of farms and land in farms refer to June 1. A farm is defined as “any establishment from which $1,000 or more of agricultural
products were sold or would normally be sold during the year.”

LIVESTOCK: Number of Operations, Census of Agriculture: 2007 and 2012 V

Year All Beef Milk Hogs Sheep Milk All
Cattle Cows Cows and Pigs and Lambs Goats Goats

2007 12,792 10,653 370 955 1,259 443 2,136

2012 12,067 10,156 438 725 1,043 380 1,586

Y Beginning in 2008, estimates discontinued on an annual basis. Estimates will be published every 5 years in conjunction with the Census of Agriculture.
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CROPS

GENERAL

West Virginia 2014 area harvested for all hay,
other hay, and soybeans increased from 2013,
but decreased for alfalfa & alfalfa mixtures and
corn for silage. Production of corn for grain,
soybeans, and wheat were all up from 2013. All
hay, alfalfa & alfalfa mixtures, other hay, and
corn for silage production was down. Yields
increased for corn for grain, soybeans, and
wheat. Yields decreased for all hay, alfalfa &
alfalfa mixtures, other hay, and corn for silage.
Prices per ton for alfalfa hay increased, but
deceased for all and other hay. Bushel prices
decreased for corn, soybeans, and wheat in
2014. Value of production in 2014 increased for
soybeans, but was down for all hay, alfalfa &
alfalfa mixtures, other hay, corn, and wheat.

ALL HAY

All hay area harvested in 2014 totaled 618,000
acres, up 28,000 acres from 2013. The average
yield in 2014 was 1.83 tons per acre, down 0.14
ton per acre from 2013. Production totaled
1,132,000 tons, down 33,000 tons from 2013.
Value of production totaled $126.21 million, 10
percent less than the 2013 value. Price per ton
averaged $112.00, $8.00 less than the 2013
average price.

ALFALFA & ALFALFA MIXTURES

Alfalfa hay area harvested totaled 18,000 acres
in 2014, down 2,000 acres from 2013. Yields in
2014 averaged 2.9 tons per acre, down 1.2 tons
from 2013. Production totaled 52,000 tons, down
30,000 tons from 2013. Value of production
totaled $9.57 million, down 36 percent from the
previous year. Average price per ton was
$184.00, up $1.00 per ton from 2013. New
seedlings of alfalfa and alfalfa mixtures in 2014
are estimated at 1,000 acres, down 1,000 acres
from 2013.

OTHER HAY

All other hay area harvested totaled 600,000
acres in 2014, up 30,000 acres from 2013.
Yields averaged 1.8 tons per acre, down 0.1 ton
per acre from 2013. Production totaled
1,080,000 tons, down 3,000 tons from 2013.
Value of production totaled $116.64 million, 6

percent less than the previous year. Price per
ton averaged $108.00, $7.00 less than the 2013
average price.

CORN

Area planted to corn for all purposes in 2014
totaled 51,000 acres, down 2,000 acres from
2013. Harvested area for grain totaled 36,000
acres, unchanged from 2013. The average yield
of 149.0 bushels per acre was up 2.0 bushels
per acre from the previous year. Production was
5.36 million bushels, up one percent from 2013.
Value of production totaled $20.38 million, down
18 percent from 2013. Average price per bushel
was $3.80, down $0.90 a bushel from 2013.
Corn for silage area harvested was 14,000 acres
in 2014, down 2,000 acres from 2013. Yields
averaged 18.0 tons per acre, a decrease of 1.0
ton per acre from 2013. Silage production was
estimated at 252,000 tons, down 17 percent
from 2013.

SOYBEANS

Area planted to soybeans totaled 27,000 acres,
up 4,000 acres from 2013. Area harvested for
soybeans totaled 26,000 acres, up 4,000 acres
from 2013. The yield for soybeans in 2014
averaged 51.0 bushels per acre, up 4.5 bushels
per acre from 2013. Production was estimated at
1,326,000 bushels, up 30 percent from 2013.
Value of production totaled $13.66 million, a 3
percent increase from 2013. Price per bushel
averaged $10.30, down $2.60 per bushel from
the 2013 average price.

WHEAT

Wheat planted acres totaled 10,000 for the 2014
crop, up 1,000 acres from 2013. Area harvested
for grain totaled 7,000 acres, unchanged from
2013. The average yield for 2014 was estimated
to be 64.0 bushels per acre. This was up 12.0
bushels per acre from the previous year.
Production was estimated at 448,000 bushels,
up 23 percent or 84,000 bushels from 2013.
Value of production totaled $2.44 million, a one
percent decrease from 2013. Price per bushel
averaged $5.45, down $1.30 per bushel from the
2013 price of $6.75 per bushel.



AREA PLANTED and HARVESTED in WEST VIRGINIA
Principal Crops

Thousand Acres Thousand Acres
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VALUE OF PRODUCTION in WEST VIRGINIA Y2
Principal Crops
Million Dollars Million Dollars
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200 F 187.8 1 200
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180 F 41 180
160 | 149.3 143.9 41 160
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Y value of production is computed by multiplying the market year average price by production. Value of production estimates relate to the crop
year. These estimates should not be confused with cash receipts, which relate to sales during a calendar year irrespective of the year of
production. Principal crops include corn for grain, soybeans, winter wheat, hay and tobacco. 2/ Estimates in 2006 and later exclude tobacco as a
principal crop.



ALFALFA & ALFALFA MIXTURES HAY: Acreage, Yield, Production and Value, 2005-2014

Acreage . : Average Price Value of
Year Harves?ed Yield per Acre Production pergTon Production
(000) Acres Tons (000) Tons Dollars (000) Dollars
2005 35 2.80 98 108.00 10,584
2006 35 2.90 102 125.00 12,750
2007 30 2.30 69 142.00 9,798
2008 25 2.90 73 159.00 11,607
2009 25 3.10 78 154.00 12,012
2010 20 2.60 52 155.00 8,060
2011 25 3.30 83 178.00 14,774
2012 25 2.40 60 190.00 11,400
2013 20 4.10 82 183.00 15,006
2014 18 2.90 52 184.00 9,568
ALL HAY: Acreage, Yield, Production, Value and Stocks, 2005-2014
Acreage Yield , Average Value of On Farm Hay Stocks
Year HarvesgtJed per Acre Production | pjce pergTon Production Dec1 | May 1
(000) Acres Tons (000) Tons Dollars (000) Dollars (000) Tons
2005 575 1.86 1,070 63.50 67,932 984 214
2006 590 1.77 1,046 75.50 78,830 816 136
2007 600 1.54 924 85.50 79,053 720 92
2008 605 1.85 1,117 98.00 109,743 916 156
2009 625 1.85 1,158 92.50 107,052 938 125
2010 620 1.54 952 95.50 90,860 790 190
2011 645 2.05 1,323 102.00 136,294 965 285
2012 595 1.63 972 109.00 107,160 750 145
2013 590 1.97 1,165 120.00 139,551 870 235
2014 618 1.83 1,132 112.00 126,208 910 220

u May 1 Stocks as of following year.
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100 Years of All Hay Production in West Virginia
Total All hay production in 2014 was 1.13 million tons.
Production The record low was recorded in 1911 with a production of 334 thousand tons.
in Tons The record high was recorded in 2000 with a production of 1.32 million tons.
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Year
Total 100 Years of All Hay Production in the United States
Production All hay production in 2014 was 139.8 million tons.
in Tons The record low was recorded in 1934 with a production of 60.5 million tons.

The record high was recorded in 1999 with a production of 159.6 million tons.
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District 60

OTHER HAY
2014
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East

OTHER HAY
Leading Counties
Greenbrier......c..coceevvvvinnnen. 59,900
Monroe........coooeeveiiieeennne. 51,400
Hampshire........................ 49,600
Preston........coooeeveviieennnnen. 44,300
Mason ......cccoeeeiiiiiiiieneen, 43,600
WO0Od....cccooeeeieiiiiiieeeeeeeeee, 43,200

OTHER HAY: Acreage, Yield, Production and Value, 2005-2014

Acreage Yield . Average Price Value of
Year Harvesgt]ed per Acre Production pergTon Production

(000) Acres Tons (000) Tons Dollars (000) Dollars
2005 540 1.80 972 59.00 57,348
2006 555 1.70 944 70.00 66,080
2007 570 1.50 855 81.00 69,255
2008 580 1.80 1,044 94.00 98,136
2009 600 1.80 1,080 88.00 95,040
2010 600 1.50 900 92.00 82,800
2011 620 2.00 1,240 98.00 121,520
2012 570 1.60 912 105.00 95,760
2013 570 1.90 1,083 115.00 124,545
2014 600 1.80 1,080 108.00 116,640
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OTHER HAY: Acreage, Yield and Production, by Counties, 2013-2014

2013 2014
County Harvested Yield Production Harvested Yield Production
per Acre per Acre
Acres Tons Acres Tons

Barbour 15,500 1.45 22,500 19,200 1.75 33,600
Brooke 3,000 1.60 4,800 3,200 1.70 5,500
Doddridge 7,200 1.45 10,600 7,200 1.75 12,500
Hancock 2,100 1.65 3,500 1,900 1.35 2,600
Harrison 17,900 1.60 28,600 20,000 1.50 29,500
Lewis 12,300 1.60 19,500 13,900 1.50 20,600
Marion 9,900 1.60 15,600 12,700 1.85 23,300
Marshall 18,000 1.55 27,800 24,500 1.50 37,300
Monongalia 12,000 1.55 18,800 15,000 1.50 22,700
Ohio 7,500 1.65 12,500 9,600 1.55 15,000
Pleasants 3,200 1.70 5,500 3,200 1.45 4,600
Preston 24,400 1.85 44,800 23,500 1.90 44,300
Ritchie 14,700 1.45 21,200 15,600 1.30 19,900
Taylor 10,100 1.30 12,900 9,800 1.55 15,000
Tyler 9,300 1.40 13,000 8,600 1.80 15,600
Upshur 11,800 1.75 20,900 10,300 2.00 20,400
Wetzel 6,100 1.05 6,500 6,700 1.45 9,700
Wood 21,000 1.55 33,000 20,600 2.10 43,200
NORTHWEST 206,000 1.55 322,000 225,500 1.65 375,300
Boone - - - - - -

Braxton 9,100 1.80 16,200 11,200 2.25 25,300
Cabell 4,600 1.85 8,400 4,800 2.30 11,000
Calhoun 5,500 1.95 10,600 6,550 1.90 12,300
Clay 2,450 1.30 3,150 2,250 1.30 2,900
Fayette 4,350 1.70 7,300 4,600 1.75 8,100
Gilmer 6,900 2.00 13,800 8,000 1.95 15,400
Jackson 23,500 2.15 51,100 22,800 1.65 37,900
Kanawha 2,050 1.35 2,800 2,200 1.75 3,900
Lincoln 2,500 2.30 5,800 2,650 2.10 5,600
Logan - - - - - -

McDowell - - - - - -

Mason 22,100 2.30 50,900 22,800 1.90 43,600
Mercer 6,850 2.50 17,200 7,250 1.70 12,500
Mingo - - - - - -

Nicholas 9,850 2.00 19,600 12,200 1.85 22,300
Putnam 9,550 1.85 17,900 9,700 2.00 19,300
Raleigh 7,100 1.35 9,500 7,900 1.70 13,600
Roane 16,600 1.40 23,300 15,300 1.60 24,200
Wayne 2,600 2.15 5,600 2,900 1.85 5,400
Webster 1,300 1.20 1,550 - - -

Wirt 5,800 1.95 11,200 5,400 2.00 10,900
Wyoming 500 1.20 600 - - -

Other ¥ 800 1.90 1,500 2,500 1.60 4,000
SOUTHWEST 144,000 1.95 278,000 151,000 1.85 278,200
Berkeley 21,000 2.50 52,500 21,000 1.70 35,200
Grant 15,300 2.10 32,000 14,700 1.95 28,300
Greenbrier 26,100 2.50 65,000 24,600 2.45 59,900
Hampshire 25,300 2.25 56,500 27,900 1.80 49,600
Hardy 16,700 2.95 49,000 17,400 2.20 37,900
Jefferson 16,400 1.90 31,500 15,000 1.90 28,200
Mineral 13,300 1.65 22,000 13,000 1.60 20,600
Monroe 20,000 2.30 46,100 22,100 2.35 51,400
Morgan 5,400 1.30 7,000 5,600 1.50 8,300
Pendleton 15,200 2.55 38,800 16,200 1.90 30,500
Pocahontas 17,500 1.80 31,700 16,000 1.70 26,900
Randolph 15,000 1.65 24,600 16,500 1.60 26,700
Summers 7,900 2.15 16,900 7,900 1.80 14,300
Tucker 4,900 1.90 9,400 5,600 1.55 8,700
EAST 220,000 2.20 483,000 223,500 1.90 426,500
STATE 570,000 1.90 1,083,000 600,000 1.80 1,080,000

Y Includes counties with less than 500 acres of Other Hay harvested, counties not published to avoid disclosing individual operations, and counties
that lacked sufficient survey data to meet NASS publication standards.
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CORN FOR SILAGE: Acreage, Yield, Production and Value, 2005-2014

Year All Planted Harvested pellilgre Production
(000) Acres Tons (000) Tons
2005 45 16 15.5 248
2006 45 18 17.0 306
2007 48 20 14.0 280
2008 43 17 17.0 289
2009 47 16 17.5 280
2010 48 17 12.5 213
2011 48 15 15.0 225
2012 51 15 16.0 240
2013 53 16 19.0 304
2014 51 14 18.0 252

CORN FOR GRAIN: Acreage, Yield, Production and Value, 2005-2014

Year All Planted Harvested Yield Production Average Price Value c.)f
per Acre per Bushel Production
(000) Acres Bushels (000) Bushels Dollars (000) Dollars

2005 45 28 109.0 3,052 2.17 6,623
2006 45 26 120.0 3,120 3.57 11,138
2007 48 27 111.0 2,997 4.60 13,786
2008 43 26 130.0 3,380 4.34 14,669
2009 47 30 126.0 3,780 3.57 13,495
2010 48 29 90.0 2,610 5.75 15,008
2011 48 31 114.0 3,534 6.50 22,971
2012 51 35 128.0 4,480 7.20 32,256
2013 53 36 147.0 5,292 4.70 24,872
2014 51 36 149.0 5,364 3.80 20,383

BUSHELS

[ ]oto 49,999 "l

[ ] 50,000 to 249,999 {
CORN FOR GRAIN [ ] 250,000 to 999,999 71

2014 I 1,000,000 & Over e
Bushels Produced
District 20

Northwest

CORN FOR GRAIN
Leading Counties

Jefferson.......ccccocuuennn.n. 1,654,000

Hardy ... 675,000

Berkeley......ccccccvvieeennnn 618,000

Mason.........cccceeeieiiieee 604,000

Pendleton.............ccouuu.... 197,000 District 60
Randolph .........ccccceeenee 139,000 East
Mineral .......cccceeeeevevvnnnnnnn. 135,000

Greenbri€r........ccccceeenn.... 112,000

Hampshire ..........ccccoe..e. 107,000

Wood .......coovviieeieeeiiiiiinnn, 83,500

District 40
Southwest




CORN FOR GRAIN: Acreage, Yield and Production, by Counties, 2013-2014
2013 2014

County PI:\r::ed Harvested p;'IeAlgre Production Plinltled Harvested p;IeAl(c:ire Production

Acres Bushels Acres Bushels

Barbour - - - - - - - -
Brooke - - - - - - - -
Doddridge - - - - - - - -
Hancock - - - - - - - -
Harrison - - - - - - - -
Lewis - - - - - - - -
Marion - - - - - - - -
Marshall - - - - - - - -
Monongalia - - - - - - - -
Ohio - - - - - - - -
Pleasants - - -
Preston 3,000 2,200 126.8 279,000 - - - -
Ritchie - - - - - - - -
Taylor - - - - - - - -
Tyler - - - - - - - -
Upshur - - - - - - - -
Wetzel - - - -
Wood 500 430 130.9 56,300 600 530 157.5 83,500
Other V 2,400 970 113.1 109,700 5,900 3,670 127.7 468,500
NORTHWEST 5,900 3,600 123.6 445,000 6,500 4,200 1314 552,000

Boone - - - - - - - -
Braxton - - - - - - - -
Cabell - - - - - - - -
Calhoun - - - - - - - -
Clay - - - - - - - -
Fayette - - - - - - - -
Gilmer - - - -
Jackson 600 470 134.3 63,100 - - - -
Kanawha - - - - - - - -
Lincoln - - - - - - - -
Logan - - - - - - - -
McDowell - - - - - - -
Mason 5,200 4,200 151.2 635,000 4,300 3,850 156.9 604,000
Mercer - - - - - - - -
Mingo - - - - - - - -
Nicholas - - - - - - - -
Putnam - - - - - - - -
Raleigh - - - - - - - -
Roane - - - - - - - -
Wayne - - - - - - - -
Webster - - - - - - - -
Wirt - - - - - - - -
Wyoming - - - - - - - -
Other ¥/ 1,800 1,030 115.4 118,900 2,400 1,750 127.4 223,000
SOUTHWEST 7,600 5,700 143.3 817,000 6,700 5,600 147.7 827,000

Berkeley 5,500 4,250 124.9 531,000 5,700 4,400 140.5 618,000
Grant - - - - - - - -
Greenbrier 2,200 590 179.7 106,000 2,500 700 160.0 112,000
Hampshire 1,300 850 136.5 116,000 1,300 900 118.9 107,000
Hardy 6,200 3,890 181.2 705,000 6,300 4,200 160.7 675,000
Jefferson 14,400 11,300 148.8 1,681,000 12,100 10,000 165.4 1,654,000
Mineral 800 480 150.8 72,400 1,100 870 155.2 135,000
Monroe 2,200 1,400 148.6 208,000 - - - -

Morgan 500 330 94.5 31,200 500 270 117.4 31,700
Pendleton 2,700 1,770 175.7 311,000 2,500 1,440 136.8 197,000
Pocahontas 900 380 165.5 62,900 800 200 144.0 28,800
Randolph 1,200 950 147.4 140,000 1,200 950 146.3 139,000
Summers - - - - - - - -

Tucker - - - - - - - -
Other ¥ 1,600 510 128.4 65,500 3,800 2,270 126.7 287,500
EAST 39,500 26,700 150.9 4,030,000 37,800 26,200 152.1 3,985,000

STATE 53,000 36,000 147.0 5,292,000 51,000 36,000 149.0 5,364,000

YIncludes counties with less than 500 acres planted, or counties not published to avoid disclosing individual operations, and counties that lacked sufficient
survey data to meet NASS publication standards.
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SOYBEANS: Acreage, Yield, Production and Value, 2005-2014
Harvested Yield . Average Price Value of
Year Planted for Grain per Acre Production per Bushel Production
(000) Acres Bushels (000) Bushels Dollars (000) Dollars
2005 18 17 35.0 595 5.49 3,267
2006 17 16 42.0 672 6.40 4,301
2007 15 14 33.0 462 11.30 5,221
2008 19 18 41.0 738 9.75 7,196
2009 20 19 41.0 779 9.60 7,478
2010 20 18 30.0 540 12.00 6,480
2011 20 19 43.0 817 12.40 10,131
2012 21 20 49.0 980 14.30 14,014
2013 23 22 46.5 1,023 12.90 13,197
2014 27 26 51.0 1,326 10.30 13,658
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SOYBEANS: Acreage, Yield and Production, by Counties, 2013-2014

2013 2014

County Planted |Harvested vield Production| Planted |Harvested vield Production
per Acre per Acre

Acres Bushels Acres Bushels

Barbour - - - - - - - -
Brooke - - - - - - - -
Doddridge - - - - - - - -
Hancock - - - - - - - -
Harrison - - - - - - - -
Lewis - - - - - - - -
Marion - - - - - - - -
Marshall - - - - - - - -
Monongalia - - - - - - - -
Ohio - - - - - - - -
Pleasants - - - - - - - -
Preston - - - - - - - -
Ritchie - - - - - - - -
Taylor - - - - - - - -
Tyler - - - - - - - -
Upshur - - - - - - - -
Wetzel - - - - - - - -
Wood - - - - - -
Other v/ 900 850 49.4 42,000 1,400 1,300 454 59,000
NORTHWEST 900 850 49.4 42,000 1,400 1,300 45.4 59,000

Boone - - - - - - - -
Braxton - - - - - - - -
Cabell - - - - - - - -
Calhoun - - - - - - - -
Clay - - - - - - - -
Fayette - - - - - - - -
Gilmer - - - - - - - -
Jackson - - - - - - - -
Kanawha - - - - - - - -
Lincoln - - - - - - - -
Logan - - - - - - - -
McDowell - - - - - - - -
Mason - - - - - - - -
Mercer - - - - - - - -
Mingo - - - - - - - -
Nicholas - - - - - - - -
Putnam - - - - - - - -
Raleigh - - - - - - - -
Roane - - - - - - - -
Wayne - - - - - - - -
Webster - - - - - - - -
Wirt - - - - - - - -
Wyoming - - - - - - - -
Other v/ 6,700 6,550 47.2 309,000 7,400 7,200 51.1 368,000
SOUTHWEST 6,700 6,550 47.2 309,000 7,400 7,200 51.1 368,000

Berkeley 2,000 1,940 39.3 76,200 2,900 2,780 48.2 134,000
Grant - - - - - - -
Greenbrier - - - - - - - -
Hampshire - - - - - - - -
Hardy 1,300 1,270 56.6 71,900 1,300 1,280 52.7 67,500
Jefferson 11,100 10,600 45.8 486,000 12,300 11,900 52.3 622,000
Mineral - - -

Monroe - - - - - - - -
Morgan - - - - - - - -
Pendleton - - - - - - - -
Pocahontas - - - - - - - -
Randolph - - - - - - - -
Summers - - - - - - - -
Tucker - - - - - -
Other v/ 1,000 790 48.0 37,900 1,700 1,540 49.0 75,500
EAST 15,400 14,600 46.0 672,000 18,200 17,500 51.4 899,000

STATE 23,000 22,000 46.5 1,023,000 27,000 26,000 51.0 1,326,000

YIncludes counties with less than 500 acres planted, or counties not published to avoid disclosing individual operations, and counties that lacked sufficient
survey data to meet NASS publication standards.
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Jefferson......cceeeeeeeennnnn. 332,000
Berkeley........ccoooeeeeen. 56,000
WHEAT: Acreage, Yield, Production and Value, 2005-2014
Yield . i
Year Planted Hfg:v Cg rsat?nC| per Acre Production A\;gzl;a 3SF;‘r:|:e Px)aclltllit?;n
(000) Acres Bushels (000) Bushels Dollars (000) Dollars
2005 7 5 60.0 300 3.07 921
2006 8 6 61.0 366 3.50 1,281
2007 8 6 57.0 342 6.17 2,110
2008 11 8 60.0 480 5.85 2,808
2009 9 5 50.0 250 413 1,033
2010 7 5 54.0 270 5.33 1,439
2011 10 6 59.0 354 6.55 2,319
2012 8 4 65.0 260 7.25 1,885
2013 9 7 52.0 364 6.75 2,457
2014 10 7 64.0 448 5.45 2,442
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WHEAT: Acreage, Yield and Production, by Counties, 2013-2014

2013 2014

County Planted | Harvested Yield Production| Planted Harvested vield Production
per Acre per Acre

Acres Bushels Acres Bushels
Berkeley 1,400 1,230 54.5 67,000 1,300 1,030 54.4 56,000
Grant - - -
Greenbrier - - - - - - - -
Hampshire - - - - - - - -
Hardy - - - - - - - -
Jefferson 5,200 4,650 55.9 260,000 6,200 4,530 73.3 332,000
Mineral - - - - - - - -
Monroe - - - - - - - -
Morgan - - - - - - - -
Pendleton - - - - - - - -
Pocahontas - - - - - - - -
Randolph - - - - - - - -
Summers - - - - - - - -
Tucker - - - - - -
Other V 1,500 720 27.8 20,000 1,600 840 39.3 33,000
EAST 8,100 6,600 52.6 347,000 9,100 6,400 65.8 421,000

All Other Counties 900 400 42.5 17,000 900 600 45.0 27,000
STATE 9,000 7,000 52.0 364,000 10,000 7,000 64.0 448,000

¥ Includes counties with less than 500 acres planted, or counties not published to avoid disclosing individual operations, and counties that lacked
sufficient survey data to meet NASS publication standards.

WHEAT PRODUCTION

2005-2014
Bushels (000) Bushels (000)
600 600
550 | 1 550
500 | 480 1 500
448
450 1 450
400 1 400
366 342 354 364
350 1 350
300
300 F 270 41 300
250 260
250 1 250
200 1 200
150 | 1 150
100 | 1 100
50 {1 50
0 0

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
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FRUIT

In 2014, both apple and peach production were down in the
Mountain State. The state’s total apple production for 2014
was 82.0 million pounds, down 13 million pounds from 2013.
Utilized production totaled 82.0 million pounds, down 13
million pounds from 2013.Total value of utilized production
was $12.4 million for the crop, down $560,000 from the 2013
value. Fresh market apples brought 33.6 cents per pound in
2014, up 6.0 cents from 2013. Processed apples sold for
$200.00 per ton, unchanged from 2013. Based on utilized
production, West Virginia ranks 9th in the nation for apple
production.

Total peach production was 5,360 tons, down 340 tons from
2013. Peach utilized production for 2014 totaled 5,250 tons,
a decrease of 210 tons from 2013. Value of utilized
production totaled $5.36 million, an increase of 9 percent
from 2013. Bearing acres were estimated at 950, unchanged
from 2013, with an average yield of 5.64 tons per acre, down
0.36 tons from 2013. The average price received per ton was
estimated at $1,020.00. This was an increase of $120.00 per
ton from 2013. Based on utilized production, West Virginia
ranks 12th in the nation for peach production.

COMMERCIAL APPLES: Production and Value, 2005-2014

Year Bearing Acreage Yield per Acre Total PI’LCJ)tCIiILIJi?idOH perlggﬁnd \(J&;!ng?jf
Production
Acres Lbs. Mill. Lbs. Mill. Lbs. Cents (000) Dollars
2005 5,000 17,400 87.0 83.0 8.4 7,010
2006 5,000 18,000 90.0 88.0 9.2 8,058
2007 5,000 16,000 80.0 77.0 9.8 7,557
2008 5,000 17,000 85.0 81.0 14.4 11,630
2009 4,900 16,700 82.0 79.0 13.8 10,912
2010 4,900 13,100 64.0 61.0 14.4 8,797
2011 4,500 14,900 67.0 65.0 17.5 11,371
2012 4,300 21,200 91.0 90.0 25.8 23,193
2013 4,300 22,100 95.0 95.0 13.7 13,008
2014 4,100 20,000 82.0 82.0 15.2 12,448
COMMERCIAL APPLES: Processed Utilization and Value, 2005-2014
vor | Q8B | GRS | Warket | ouantity | Processed | coeg | SN9Y | suices | Giger | Processed
Market Price Value of Processed | Price per Ton Cider Price/ Production
per Pound | Production Ton Ton
Mill. Lbs. Cents (000) Dollars Mill. Lbs. Dollars Mill. Lbs. Dollars Mill. Lbs. Dollars (000) Dollars
2005 16.0 17.3 2,768 67 127 44.0 140 19.0 101 4,242
2006 16.0 17.3 2,768 72 147 47.0 163 20.0 110 5,290
2007 14.0 18.7 2,618 63 157 43.0 169 16.0 127 4,939
2008 16.0 25.7 4,112 65 231 30.0 250 30.0 220 7,518
2009 20.0 31.3 6,260 59 158 44.0 175 14.0 104 4,652
2010 14.0 31.9 4,466 47 184 32.0 201 13.0 143 4,331
2011 19.0 36.5 6,935 46 193 29.0 213 16.0 161 4,436
2012 13.0 47.8 6,214 77 441 48.0 441 27.0 441 16,979
2013 20.0 27.6 5,520 75 200 49.0 215 24.0 170 7,488
2014 18.0 33.6 6,048 64 200 v v 20.0 v 6,400

Ywithheld to avoid disclosing data for individual operations.

PEACHES: Production

and Value, 2005-2014

Year Bearing Yield per Total Utilized Price Value of Utilized

Acreage Acre Production per Ton Production

Acres Tons Tons Tons Dollars (000) Dollars
2005 950 5.79 5,500 5,300 724 3,837
2006 950 5.47 5,200 5,000 578 2,890
2007 950 4.42 4,200 4,000 858 3431
2008 950 5.89 5,600 5,000 650 3,250
2009 950 5.58 5,300 5,290 741 3,920
2010 950 5.58 5,300 5,000 925 4,625
2011 950 6.00 5,700 5,500 852 4,686
2012 950 5.60 5,320 5,200 1,300 6,760
2013 950 6.00 5,700 5,460 900 4,914
2014 950 5.64 5,360 5,250 1,020 5,355
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LIVESTOCK

CATTLE

All cattle inventory as of January 1, 2015, was 370,000
head, down 15,000 head from the January 1, 2014,
inventory. The inventory value for cattle was estimated
at $540.2 million, up 22 percent from the 2014 value of
$442.8 million. Value per head averaged $1,460, up
from $1,150 in 2014. The 2014 calf crop was 180,000
head, unchanged from 2013. All cows and heifers that
have calved, at 194,000 head, were down 3 percent or
6,000 head from 2014. Beef production for 2014 totaled
134.7 million pounds live weight, down 5 percent from
the 2013 production of 141.1 million pounds. Marketings
totaled 156.3 million pounds, down 7 percent from 2013
marketings of 168.8 million pounds. Value of production
increased from $170.4 million in 2013 to $219.4 million
in 2014. Gross income, including home consumption,
totaled $260.4 million, an increase of 24 percent from
the 2013 value of $209.7 million.

MILK

The inventory of dairy cows in West Virginia on January
1, 2015 was 9,000 head, unchanged from January 1,
2014. Milk cow market year average price received for a
West Virginia milk cow in 2014 averaged $1,700.00, up
from $1,420.00 in 2013. The total milk produced in 2014
was 140 million pounds, down 12 million pounds from
the total of 152 million pounds in 2013. There were 138
million pounds marketed in 2014, down 12 million
pounds from the total of 150 million pounds in 2013.
Cash receipts from the milk marketed totaled $33.7
million, up 11 percent from the cash receipts of $30.5
million in 2013. The gross producer income, including
home consumption, totaled $33.9 million, up 11 percent
from $30.7 million in 2013.

HOGS AND PIGS

Hog and pig inventory as of December 1, 2014, totaled
4,000 head, down 1,000 head from the 2013 inventory of
5,000 head. The inventory value was estimated at
$600,000 down 17 percent from the value of $725,000
for 2013. The pig crop totaled 5,000 head, down 32
percent from the 2013 total of 7,300 head. Pork
production for 2014 was 1.3 million pounds, down 25
percent from 2013. Marketings of 830 thousand pounds
during 2014 were 40 percent below the 2013 total
marketings of 1.4 million pounds. The value of
production was $961 thousand, 19 percent below the
2013 value of production of $1.2 million. The gross
income from hog production, including home
consumption, totaled $1.1 million, a decrease of 27
perce